From: N ©o-cneach.co.uk
Little Crow Solar Park

To:
Subject: Little Crow Solar Park Development Case Ref: EN010101 BT/Openreach agreement to protective provisions
Date: 10 May 2021 09:01:53

Good morning,

This e mail is to confirm that we (Openreach) are in agreement with the protective provisions
detailed in this DCO

Regards

Moject engineer

Openreach

Telephone:

We build and maintain the digital network that enables more than 600 providers to deliver broadband to homes,
hospitals, schools and businesses large and small. Our engineers work in every community, every day, because we
believe everyone deserves decent and reliable broadband.

This email contains Openreach information, which may be privileged or confidential. It's meant only for the individual(s)
or entity named above. If you're not the intended recipient, note that disclosing, copying, distributing or using this
information is prohibited. If you've received this email in error, please let me know immediately on the email address
above. We monitor our email system and may record your emails.
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